From: usdc_ecf ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov

To: ecfmail ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Activity in Case 1:24-cv-05629 Fendi S.R.L. v. The Partnerships and Unincorporated Associations
Identified on Schedule A exhibit

Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 4:53:52 PM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

United States District Court
Northern District of Illinois - CM/ECF NextGen 1.8 (rev. 1.8.1)
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered by Haarlow, John on 12/10/2024 at 4:52 PM CST and
filed on 12/10/2024

Fendi S.R.L. v. The Partnerships and Unincorporated Associations
Identified on Schedule A

Case Number: 1:24-c¢v-05629

Case Name:

Filer: Fendi S.R.L.
Document 39

Number: -

Docket Text:

SEALED EXHIBIT by Plaintiff Fendi S.R.L. (Haarlow, John)

1:24-¢cv-05629 Notice has been electronically mailed to:
John B Haarlow , Jr john@merceroaklaw.com, joanne@merceroaklaw.com

1:24-¢cv-05629 Notice has been delivered by other means to:
The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp ID=1040059490 [Date=12/10/2024] [FileNumber=28666041
-0] [86bd34d600£8de64b0fa370ccft3328d2cec305bd2dadf663194afda887283411
44£624778cd07913e877bec19d8bf16fab9c65f30ce29123fd446f34efcOb60]]
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